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From: EIR
Sent: 21 August 2025 13:30
To:
Subject:
Attachments: Beanfield Corby.xlsx

Dear Requester  

Thank you for your request for information about Beanfield in Corby, which we received on 28 July 2025. Your request 
has been considered under the Environmental Information Regulations 2004 (EIR). 

You requested: 

1.Asset maps showing the location and type of sewer infrastructure (foul, surface water, and combined systems) in 
the Beanfield area of Corby  
 
2.Asset maps for clean water mains of the Beanfield area of Corby 
 
3.Records of any sewer flooding or water main bursts in the past 10 years in the Beanfield area of Corby  
 
4.Any planned or completed investment or improvement works affecting the drainage or water networks in the area 
Any summary information relating to known capacity issues, surcharge risk, or inflow/infiltration within the local 
network  
  
5.Any standard guidance or materials Anglian Water provides to communities or local councils to support flood 
preparedness and understanding of sewer/water infrastructure 
 

EIR Response: Provision of Requested Information  

Please find attached: 

 Beanfield Corby.xlsx 
 

Item 1 & 2 is held by Anglian Water but is reasonably accessible. 

Anglian Water provides Public Access Terminals which members of the public can use to access water and sewerage 
mapping and related asset informaƟon. 
  
There are three terminals located at Anglian Water, Henderson House, 4 Lancaster Way, HunƟngdon, Cambridgeshire 
PE29 7DU. 
  
These terminals are available for use between 09:00 and 17:00 hrs, Monday to Friday (excluding bank holidays).  There 
is no need to book an appointment, just turn up, park in one of the marked visitor bays and go to RecepƟon to sign 
in.  If the terminals are in use you’ll be asked to wait, and in busy Ɵmes your access may be limited to a specific Ɵme 
period. 
  
Anglian Water Asset Plans are also available online from Digdat UƟliƟes for a fee. 
  
You may also be able to view Anglian Water Asset plans at your local council offices. 
 

Item 3 is held by Anglian Water and has been provided as an attachment. 



2

Please see attached Beanfield Corby.xlsx that shows all calls received relating to sewer flooding and leakage. Personal 
data has been removed from the information provided.  

Item 4 is held by Anglian Water and has been provided below. 

Flow related investments in AMP7 
2 x new storm tanks at Corby WRC delivered in April 2023. Total volume 2627m3 
A scheme to reduce pluvial flood risk at Corby WRC via the construction of flood embankments - completed 
December 2022 
 

AMP8 spill improvement 

All storm overflows in the Corby network (Corby Water Recycling Centre, Corby-Studfall Avenue and Weldon-North 
TPS) will have investigations carried out in this AMP to determine if spills are causing an environmental impact. This 
information will then be used to prioritise any further investment. 

Item 5 is held by Anglian Water and has been provided below. 

On our website we have flooding guidance available to our customers Flooding guidance 

Looking at the attached spreadsheet (Beanfield Corby.xlsx) a lot of the sewer flooding in the area was caused by 
blockages.  

Advice on avoiding blockages can be found on our website Keeping the sewers clear Anglian Water is running a 
campaign called ‘Just Bin it’ to remind people to bin wet wipes and sanitary products and to put cooled cooking fat, 
oil or grease (FOG) into the bin rather than putting down the toilet or sink.  The oil and grease left over after cooking 
actually hardens when it reaches the cool of the sewers and when mixed with things like wipes it can cause blockages 
more commonly known as fatbergs. Along side the ‘Just Bin it’ campaign we have been using hedgehog devices to 
gather data to initiate communications with the public. Hedgehogs in the sewers: A prickly prod to stop flushing wet 
wipes! 

 
IMPORTANT: The information supplied to you continues to be protected by the Copyright, Designs and Patents Act 
1988. You are free to use it for your own purposes, including any non-commercial research you are doing, and for 
the purposes of news reporting. Any other re-use (for example, commercial publication) would require the 
permission of the copyright holder.  It is important that this data is not published for security reasons. 

If you are unhappy with the service you have received in relation to your request and wish to request an internal 
review, you should email EIR@anglianwater.co.uk or write to: 

Legal Director, Anglian Water Services, Lancaster House, Lancaster Way, Ermine Business Park, Huntingdon  PE29 6XU

 

If you are not content with the outcome of the internal review, you have the right to apply directly to the Information 
Commissioner for a decision. The Information Commissioner can be contacted at: 

Information Commissioner's Office, Wycliffe House, Water Lane, Wilmslow, Cheshire SK9 5AF 

If you have any queries about this email, please contact us via EIR@anglianwater.co.uk . 

 

Yours sincerely 

EIR Team 

Anglian Water Services Limited 

Lancaster House, Lancaster Way, Ermine Business Park, Huntingdon, Cambridgeshire PE29 6XU 
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Email  EIR@anglianwater.co.uk 

 
 


